q}{}}%}{l%ﬁ SCHOOL ¢f MEDICINE

1340 Jefferson Park Ave,

P.O. Box 800733

Charlottesville, Virginia 22908-0733
Phone: 434-924-1940 e Fax: 434-924-5069
www.virginia.edu/bmg

Department of Biochemistry
and Molecular Genetics
March 6, 2020

RE: Letter of Request - Transfer of Capital Equipment (see attached asset list)

To: Chair, Department of Biochemistry and Molecular Genetics
Dean, School of Medicine

Dear Anindya and David,

This letter is to request the release of UVA capital equipment (see attached asset list) purchased with my Burroughs-
Wellcome or NIH funding sources. One exception Is the Amersham SMART chromatography system purchased with
ETF/start-up funds in 2000. Notably this instrument, and training in its use, has been exclusively in the Grant lab, and the
equipment Is discontinued and has not been supported by GE/Amersham for many years. This instrument very likely will
be otherwise surplused. All of this equipment was collectively purchased between 2000 and 2009 and has no asset value
as of the last inventory date of 12/2018. Other equipment potentially useful to other investigators will remain at UVA.

| will be transferring my laboratory to Florida Atlantic University and this equipment is necessary for
completion/continuation of research projects. The attached UVA Equipment Inventory change request form (P-1) has
the specific fixed asset detail, receiving institute information, and UVA procurement detail.

Thank you for consideration of this request.

Sincerely,
“ARbseth - Gk

Patrick A. Grant, Ph.D.
Associate Professor of Biochemistry & Molecular Genetics
University of Virginia School of Medicine

| approve this request:
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Anindya Dutta, MD, PhD David S. Wilkes, MD
Harrison Distinguished Professor Dean, UVA School of Medicine
& Chair Professor of Pathology James Carrol Flippin Professor of Medical Science



